

**COUNCILLOR REPORT**  
**for**  
**South Wairarapa District Council Meeting**  
**Wednesday 3 June 2015**

---

COMMUNITY SAFETY AND RESILIENCE WORKING PARTY

<b>Councillor's Name</b>	Julie Riddell
<b>Meeting – Date &amp; Venue</b>	<p>16 April 2015 9.30am in SWDC Chambers.  <u>Present:</u> Cr Riddell (Chair), Mbr Garry Thomas, Officer Helen McNaught, Sue Tennent NS, Robyn Ramsden NS, Hope Sexton (Youth) Ian Osland Police, John Broeren Business Rep ,Russell Pearless Mtbg Community Patrol, Sara Sutherland (Secretary).  <u>Apologies:</u> Cr Dean Davies, Sandy Ryan, Mbr Lee Carter, Reanne TeWharu, Karl Nesbitt, Mbr Shane Atkinson, Mike Sutton Police,</p>
<b>Key issues from meeting</b>	<p><u>New Terms of Reference</u> were discussed and noted that we only just made the required quorum for 2 elected members present and no representatives from Martinborough Youth, Wairarapa Safer Community Trust, MSC, or GCB. MCB to support when a new Member is Elected/Appointed. <u>Julie</u> to follow up.</p> <p><u>Graffiti/Vandalism</u> stats for year discussed and overall down on the same time last year. Youth Group activities credited with much of this result. The spike in Greytown occurred in one area in the same event.</p> <p><u>Police Update</u> – crime is low in Sth Wair comparative to the rest of the Wairarapa. Vehicle crime in Fstn has abated due to apprehension of offenders. Police are interviewing to fill the vacancy in Martinborough. Social Sector trial has been extended 1 year. Youth Crime Action Plan involves more work with Leaders and they will be asking Rewai Couch to speak to the MSC on Youth Programmes.</p> <p><u>Community Patrol</u> – Fstn is in need of a new Co-ordinator. Martinborough – There are 24 active members with 3 new ones being trained. They work Friday and Saturday nights and are fundraising for security cameras that will be monitored by Police in Masterton.</p> <p><u>Youth</u> – Fstn group very active – 1 side of pool mural completed, joining Arrow FM with Lucy Cooper – music workshops.        8 Week Workshop for Ki O Rahi. Breadmaking and Homestyle cooking Workshops.        Have joined forces with Allan the new Church Youth Leader for Fstn and Mtbg. Youth week at end of May and planning cool activities. Strong membership and kids</p>

	<p>staying with them for the journey.</p> <p><u>Neighbourhood Support</u> Fstn has 14 groups and 105 dwellings. Successful Neighbours Day Event held. New NS signage to go up. Robyn attended a Networking Workshop at the Community Centre. Mtbg no applications for the NS Coordinator (2<sup>nd</sup> time advertising). Helen and Ian said they may have a contact to get this started.</p> <p><u>Chorus Exchange Building</u> in Fstn. <u>Robyn</u> to follow this up regarding the painting of a mural by artist Mauricio Benega.</p> <p><u>Fstn Military Camp Heritage Classification</u></p> <p>John Broeren asked what category A means? He is concerned the Rifle Range stone wall may need some repairs in due course. <u>Helen</u> to follow up.</p>
	<p><b><i>NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, 27 MAY 2015 AT 1.00pm.</i></b></p>